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18 October 1984

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief

Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing NRR

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

RE: Docket No. 50-142
Dear Mr. Thomas:

Due to recent events, UCLA's Physical Security has been amended. Enclosed are
six copies of the 14-page Amendment #8, October, 1984. We hope that this
request meets with your approval.

Sincerely,

(4L & A (e

Charles E. Ashbaugh
Security Officer,
Nuclear Energy Laboratory

encl: pp. 1-3, 1-4, 1-5, 1-6, 2-1, 2-2, 3-1, 3-4, 3-5, 3-6, A/4, A/6, A/8, A/9.

Reviewed and Approved:

o e 2
WaTter F. Wegst, Director,
Office of Research & Occupational Safety

cc: (with amendments) P. Connolly, Chief - Campus Community Safety, UCLA
M.D. Schuster, Safeguards - USNRC Region V
W. Wegst, Director - Office of Research & Occupational Safety,UCLA
C. Ashbaugh - Security Officer - Nuclear Energy Lab, UCLA
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IVAN CATTON, DIRECTOR

NUCLEAR ENERGY LABORATORY




